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Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2022 14:28:05 +0530

From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>

To: deanresearch@pu.ac.in

Subject: Fw: interaction with all the research scholars/ Post-docs entitled “SHODH SAMWAD” on
22/04/2022 at 11:00 AM in Bhatnagar Auditorium (UICET).

---------- Forwarded Message -----------

From: "deanresearch" <deanresearch@pu.ac.in>

To: director_cc@pu.ac.in

Cc: gauravverma@pu.ac.in, ksudhir62@gmail.com, ve@pu.ac.in

Sent: Wed, 6 Apr 2022 13:13:23 +0530

Subject: interaction with all the research scholars/ Post-docs entitled “SHODH SAMWAD" on 22/04/2022 at 11:00
AM in Bhatnagar Auditorium (UICET).

Dear Colleagues

Namaskar!

As desired by competent authorities, an interaction with all the research scholars/ Post-docs entitled “SHODH
SAMWAD” will be conducted under the aegis of CRIKC (Chandigarh Region Innovation & Knowledge Cluster:
Professor Gaurav Verma, Coordinator Dr. S. S. Bhatnagar University Institute of Chemical Engineering &
Technology) on 22/04/2022 at 11:00 AM in Bhatnagar Auditorium (UICET).

Accordingly, all of you are requested to circulate this information amongst all research scholars/Post-docs of your
departments and encourage them to participate in this important event and interact with important functionaries of
the University.

For information and queries kindly contact Professor Gaurav Verma, 9872492858 (kindly text on whats app).

With sincere regards,

Professor Sudhir Kumar \'\ y . (é .
Dean Research, Vice-Chancellor's Office A

Professor, Department of Evening Studies - Multi Disciplinary Research Centre

Panjab University

Chandigarh 160014 INDIA /

Tel. No.0172-2540535/2534535 \ \/Y\/
“

--—--- End of Forwarded Message --—---
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Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in

Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in
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